MARABELIA NORTH SECONDARY SCHOOL
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ESTABLISHED 1979 TEL: 1-868-658-5774 EMAIL: marabellanorth.sec@fac.edu.tt
From: Principal (Secondary)

To: All Parents & Guardians

Date: March 09, 2022

Subject: Term II End of Term Examinations & Associated Instructions

This serves to advise that the School’s End of Term Examinations will be commencing on March 14™, 2022 and
continuing as follows:

e Online Format

o Forms 1,2 & 3 —14/03/2022 to 18/03/2022
e In School

o From 4 —14/03/2022 to 21/03/2022

o From 5 —14/03/2022 to 22/03/2022

o Form 6 —14/03/2022 to 17/03/2022

Upon completion of examinations for each form level, a hybrid system will be established for the delivery of
the curriculum via asynchronous, synchronous and face to face modalities.

Concessions will be made to facilitate face to face classes for forms 4, 5 & 6 classes only. Teaching will

resume synchronously and asynchronously immediately at the end of examinations and continue until the
last day of the term for all forms.

March 10 & 11, 2022 — Math Fair — Venue-Library initiative hosted by HOD Mathematics, Subject
Teachers and Vice Principal Curriculum

March 23", 2022 there will be an Online Career Choices initiative at the form 3 level involving the Guidance
Officer, Form 3 Dean, respective Form Teachers and Vice Principal Discipline

Distribution of Reports: -
Require the presence of both Child & Parents in all instances; Plenary format will be utilised
Online 9:00 am to 12:00 pm — Microsoft Teams Platform
Vice Principals, Deans, Form Teachers Subject Teachers and HODs are required to be present
e Form3- March 23, 2022
e Form 1 & 2— March 24, 2022
e Form4 - March 25™, 2022




Face to Face Reports - 9:00 am to 12:00 pm

e Form 5 & 6 — March 28" 2022
Printed Reports will be distributed on March 28t 2022 to students and parents. This activity will be
spearheaded by the Vice Principal Discipline, Deans and Form Teachers. The Forms 5 & 6 Ecumenical
Service will be conducted during this time. All teachers are expected to be in attendance.

March 29, 2022 — Online Financial Literacy Workshop Form 5 & 6 Form Teachers, Deans and Vice
Principal Discipline.

From March 28, 2022 teaching will be conducted asynchronously until the end of the term.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

Sayeed O. Ali
Principal (Secondary)
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